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Ruth Nettles 
. 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 0901 72-El 
Attachments: 2009-06-09,090172, FGT's NOS for Responses to FGT's Second ROG and POD.pdf 

Tuesday, June 09,2009 458 PM 

Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

fself@lawfla .com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 090172-E1 - Petition to determine need for Florida EnergySecure Pipeline by Florida Power & Light Company 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC. 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC's Notice of Serving its Responses to FPL's Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 33-37) 
and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 8-9) 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

6/9/2009 
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hereby files and serve 

electronic mail on 

2009. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

by Electronic Mail 
upon the following: 


